Fram Burch, Jim

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2006 6:24 AM
To; McCreary, James Patrick
Subject: Re: DN 5 update

Yaah, these memas are very popuiar right now - they just did one on meth and hefore that on gangs. They carry the
effect of temporary genaral order NN (D)(5) per JMD j

Good hick today - make 'ermn know that we repect their rale "on the front fines" and are their to make sure they get an
update on what we are doing. We touched on this when we last went to the NAC in the spring....

Jim

James H. Burch, !

Deputy Director for Policy
Buraau of Justice Assistance
Office of Justice Programs
U.5. Department of Justice
Washington, D.C, 20531
202-307-5910
jim.burch@usdoj.gov

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

-w--- Original Maszage ----—

From: McCreary, lames Patrick
To! Burch, im

Sent: Wed Aug 16 22:08:17 2006
Subject: Fw: DNI §5 update

Hummm... I'll heed te give the meme some thoug NS d
(b} (5) .

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

~~~~~ Original Message -----

From: Duffy, Michael (OCIO)

To: McCreary, James Patrick; Burch, lim
Sent: Wed Aug 16 19:20;16 2006
Subject: FW: DNL 85 update

Py
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Pat/lim: Based on Paul's response, It looks like this is the sanne thing that you were talking about this morning. | plan to
meet with Paul next Monday to discuss the RISS related issue s in more detall,

Oh, here is the memo we discussed - please keep as close hold, it is still very much a draft and likely to be changed.
Thanks.
MDD

<<0neD0J DAG Memo 2006 v4.doc»»

From: Garrett, Paul

Sent: Weadnesday, August 16, 2006 9:13 AM
To:  Duffy, Michael (OCIO)

Subject: RE: DNI 55 update

| have nothing specific. Crabtree just wanted to help eGuardian with training,

Paul Garrett
Special Assistant to the CIO

From: Duffy, Michael (OCIQ)

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2006 8:47 AM
To:  Garrett, Paul

Subject:  RE: DNI 83 update

h) (5) . 1 am meeting with Pat McCreary

and Jim Burch this morning on RISS engagement in LEISP, MDD

From: Garrett, Paul

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2006 5:38 PM

To: Hitch, Vance {OCI0); Duffy, Michael [OCIO); Watkins, Harrell
Cer Warren, leremy

Subject: DNI 55 update

Van/Miitke/Harrell,

P
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[ {ike getting good news late on a Friday!!

Paul

L
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